Twynam, Tom

To: travis.thul@fcc.gov

Cc: Steve Wood; Bob Allen

Subject: FW: FCC Equipment Authorization System
Gentlemen,

With regard to the outstanding points 1 and 2 below, | have now superseded the old exhibits on the system and
corrected the SAR value on the grant note.

Regards

TS Trgnen

Tom Twynam

Principal Telecommunications Engineer
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From: ocetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 03:01 PM

To: Bob Allen

Subject: FCC Equipment Authorization System
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Office of Engineering and Technology !



Bob Allen, Sepura plc

To:
bob.allen@sepura.com
Travis Thul
From:
travis.thul@fcc.gov
XX6STP9240
Re: FCC ID:
Sepura plc
Applicant:
178136
Correspondence Reference Number:
TC412613
Form 731 Confirmation Number:
07/16/2014

Date of Original E-mail:

After review of the revised submissions, the follogvitems remain outstanding:

1) Please ensure than any old exhibits which haea lbeplaced by revised exhibits are marked as
"superseded"”.

2) The grant notes continue to reflect a 0.77 WBR@R. It is understood that this value was reviged t
1.02W/kg SAR based upon the new SAR report.

The items indicated above must be submitted bgfareessing can continue on the above referenced
application.

Failure to provide the requested information witBthdays of the original e-mail date may result in
application

dismissal pursuant to Section 2.917(c).

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply buatttn order for your response to be processed
expeditiously,

you must upload your response via the Internetvat.fcc.goy, E-Filing, OET TCB/Accreditor Electronic
Filing,

TCB Login, Submit Correspondence. Also, please ti@epartial responses increase processing time
and should not be submitted.



Any questions about the content of this correspooeahould be directed to the email address lis¢dalv
the name of the sender.

The information in this email is confidential. & intended
solely for the addressee. Access to this emailniypiae else
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disclosure, copying, or distribution is prohibitaald may be
unlawful. If you have received this email in erpdease delete
it immediately and contacbmmercial@sepura.com
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